

YOUNG & JATLOW
2300 N STREET, N. W.
SUITE 600
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20037

DAVID C. JATLOW
FRANCIS L. YOUNG*
*ADMITTED IN TEXAS

TELEPHONE
(202) 663-9080
TELEFAX
(202) 331-8001

September 15, 1995

Mr. H. Franklin Wright
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology
Washington, DC 20554

RECEIVED

SEP 15 1995

In re: Ericsson Inc.
Experimental Authorization KF2XEF
Experimental Report No. 17
(File No. 1609-EX-R-94)

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
OFFICE OF SECRETARY

Dear Mr. Wright:

Pursuant to the conditions set forth in the above-referenced authorization, this letter will serve as the seventeenth Experimental Report of Ericsson Inc. for Experimental License KF2XEF.

Please be advised that Ericsson continues to work with its experimental authorization in the same manner as reported in its previously submitted report. No additional information is, therefore, being reported at this time.

It should be noted that the name Ericsson GE Mobile Communications, Inc. rather than Ericsson Inc. inadvertently appeared on the renewal authorization. In its Experimental Report No. 15, Ericsson informed the Commission of a change in name only from Ericsson Business Communications, Inc. (the name on the initial authorization) to Ericsson Inc. Ericsson respectfully requests that the Commission's records be changed to reflect this administrative action by issuing a new authorization under the name Ericsson Inc.

Should you have any questions regarding this report, kindly communicate directly with the undersigned.

Very truly yours,



David C. Jatlow
Counsel for Ericsson Inc.